TARLETON STATE UNIVERSITY

Graduate Council

Baker, Credence - Chair	Faulkenberry, Thomas	Ross, Sharon
Shipman, Brandon – ex-officio	Fragoso-Diaz, Gloria	Ryou, Myoung
Dunn, Elizabeth - ex-officio	Glassner, Steven	Sanderford, Max
Hancock, Michele – ex-officio	Heller, Nathan	Schuessler, Joseph
Becker, Melissa – ex-officio	Kinman, Lea Ann	Smith, Martha
LaTouche, Jason – ex-officio	Loya, Melody	Stafford, Paul
Caudle, Adelaide – ex-officio	Martin, Randy	Tarpley, Rudy
Ashton, Triss	Martinson, Brian	Taylor, Diane
Breeden, Jeff	Mathewson, Heather	Thomas, Charles
Cohen, Galia	McPherson, Cynthia	Weber, Mark
Cook, Scott	Merriman, Julie	Westbrook, Gary
Cruz, Richard	Morgan, Ryan	White, Shayne [student]
Dobbs, Rhonda	Pearce, Erin	Xu, Jun
Faulkenberry, Eileen		

Minutes from the Meeting of October 20, 2020

Curriculum items submitted for Graduate Council action are available at <u>https://nextcatalog.tarleton.edu/courseleaf/approve/</u>. You can view items by logging in using your NTNET username and password.

Present: Baker, Hancock, Becker, Caudle, Ashton, Cohen, Cook, Cruz, Dobbs, T. Faulkenberry, Fragoso-Diaz, Glassner, Cassens for Kinman, Loya, Martin, Martinson, McPherson, Pearce, Ross, Ryou, Schuessler, Smith, Stafford, Tarpley, Thomas, Weber, Westbrook, Xu

Absent: LaTouche, Breeden, E. Faulkenberry, Heller, Merriman, Morgan, Sanderford, Taylor, S. White

Agenda Item 1: Minutes of the September 15, 2020 meeting.

Dr. Weber moved to approve the September minutes, Dr. Fragoso-Diaz seconded, minutes were approved.

Agenda Item 2: Consent Curriculum Items

-	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Agricultural and Consumer Sciences		Adjusting knowledge/skill outcomes	C20	Fall 2021
Agricultural and Consumer Sciences		Adjusting knowledge/skill outcomes	C22	Fall 2021
Agricultural and Consumer Sciences		Adjusting knowledge/skill outcomes	C23	Fall 2021
Agricultural and Consumer Sciences		Adjusting knowledge/skill outcomes	C24	Fall 2021
Agricultural and Consumer Sciences	AGEC 5310	Updating lab fee to university max.	C21	Fall 2021
School of Kinesiology	KINE 5316	Course drop	C1390	Fall 2021
School of Kinesiology	KINE 5370	Dropping special references to "Physical Education"	C1223	Fall 2021
School of Kinesiology	KINE 5315	Course drop	C1389	Fall 2021
School of Kinesiology	KINE 5306	Updating catalog description	C1216	Fall 2021
School of Criminology, Criminal Justice and Strategic Studies	MAPA 5303	Updated course title	C1209	Fall 2021
School of Criminology, Criminal Justice and Strategic Studies	MAPA 5320	Updated course title	C2784	Fall 2021

School of Criminology, Criminal Justice and Strategic Studies	MAPA 5331	Updated course title	C2785	Fall 2021
School of Criminology, Criminal Justice and Strategic Studies	MAPA 5398	Updated course title	C2786	Fall 2021
School of Criminology, Criminal Justice and Strategic Studies	MAPA 5304	Updated course title	C3262	Fall 2021
School of Criminology, Criminal Justice and Strategic Studies	MAPA 5315	Updated course title	C3015	Fall 2021
School of Criminology, Criminal Justice and Strategic Studies	MAPA 5322	Updated course title	C3212	Fall 2021
Management	BUSI 5365	Removing UG prereqs.	C405	Fall 2021
Management	BUSI 5090	Updating title.	C4203	Fall 2021
Communication Studies	COMM 5311	Change of course title and short title to better reflect the content of the course. Also to better differentiate between COMM 5311 and COMM 5310. No other changes, just name change. Correcting formatting of outcomes, changed from seminar to lecture, and updated year.	C2398	Fall 2021
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6399	Updating catalog description and prereqs.	C2862	Fall 2021

Dr. Westbrook moved to approve the consent items, Dr. Fragoso-Diaz seconded, consent items and agenda 2 were approved.

Agenda Item 3: Dept. of Agricultural & Consumer Sciences

Department	Program/Course	Change Request		Effective Term
Consumer	AGEC-MS - AGEC-MS: Master of Science in Agricultural Economics	The proposed program will fulfill the needs of students with an interest in careers in agricultural economics and agribusiness as a standalone masters program within the college. It will build upon the Bachelor of Science program which was implemented in 1970. The non-thesis track with emphasis in agribusiness will be deliverable 100% online.	P302	Fall 2021

Dr. Tarpley moved to approve and presented this item, Dr. Weber seconded and agenda 3 was approved.

Agenda Item 4: Dept. of Wildlife, Sustainability & Ecosystem Sciences

Department	Program/Course	Change Request		Effective Term
Wildlife, Sustainability, and Ecosystem Sciences	WSES 5317	Taught as special topics course in the past; required concepts for students pursuing degrees in wildlife or natural resource concentration; several students from other programs do not receive a course in population ecology	C4072	Fall 2021

Dr. Mathewson presented, Dr. Stafford moved to approve, Dr. Martinson seconded and agenda 4 was approved.

Agenda Item 5: Dept. of Educational Leadership & Technology

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Education Leadership and Technology	EDAD 5389	This course solidifies our department's signature study abroad course into the curriculum rather than using a problems course. Updating course description per Dr. Sloan.	C4205	Fall 2021
Education Leadership and Technology	EDTC 6362	This course was added as part of a proposed new concentration within the EdD in Educational Technology Leadership.	C4167	Fall 2021
Education Leadership and	EDTC 6361	This course was added as part of a proposed new concentration within the EdD in Educational Technology Leadership.	C4166	Fall 2021

Graduate Council Agenda -

Technology				
Education Leadership and Technology	EDTC 6360	We are combining EDTC 6348 and EDTC 6358 into one course as part of our new concentration in Educational Technology Leadership within the EdD program. The two combined courses will be deleted from the catalog on approval of this course	C4170	Fall 2021
Education Leadership and Technology		This course was added as part of a proposed new concentration within the EdD in Educational Technology Leadership. Adding instructional type.	C4168	Fall 2021
Education Leadership and Technology	EDLD-EDD - EDLD-EDD: Doctor of Education in Educational Leadership	In order to meet the demands of the current educational environment, we propose to add EDTC Leadership Concentration to the EdD Program.	P108	Fall 2021

Drs. Weber and Baker co-presented, Dr. Tarpley moved to approve, Dr. Mathewson seconded and agenda 5 was approved.

Agenda Item 6: Dept. of Curriculum & Instruction

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Curriculum and Instruction	READ 5399	Currently the practicum for the graduate reading specialist certification program is divided between two different courses over two semesters. One of the courses, READ 5197, is a one-hour course, while the other course, READ 5299, is a two-hour course. Spreading the practicum over two semester made it difficult to find consistent, qualified faculty. In addition, it also made advising students more difficult. With this streamlined course, we will be more efficient in content delivery and will be able to provide the content, rigor, and support needed for the students to complete an action research project during their practicum.	C4214	Fall 2021

Dr. Pearce presented, Dr. Ross moved to approve, Dr. Westbrook seconded and agenda 6 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Health and Human Performance	ATRN 5363	ATRN 5363 is being added to meet adjusted standards from the Commission on Accreditation of Athletic Training Education, athletic training's external accrediting body. In particular, this course will allow the students to further comprehend the Standards 69-71 involving assessment and care of patients with acute as well as other conditions commonly seen in the various athletic training settings.	C4192	Fall 2021
Health and Human Performance	MSA1: Master of Science in Athletic	Adding a new course to meet the learning outcomes set forth by the external accrediting body, the CAATE. This has been taught for the past 4 years as a seminar course but now has a permanent number and title.	P182	Fall 2021

Dr. Green presented, Dr. Martinson moved to approve, Dr. Stafford seconded and agenda 7 was approved.

Agenda Item 8: School of Kinesiology

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
School of Kinesiology	KINE 5321	Emerging program has experienced recent growth. It is appropriate to diversify course offerings. This course has previously been taught as a 5385 Seminar.	C4150	Fall 2021
School of Kinesiology		Emerging program has experienced recent growth. Diversification of coursework is appropriate. Similar content has been previously taught as a 5325 Seminar.	C4152	Fall 2021
School of Kinesiology	KINE 5324	Program growth necessitates curriculum expansion and diversification.	C4155	Fall 2021
School of Kinesiology		Emerging program has experienced recent growth and diversification of coursework is appropriate. This course has previously been taught as a 5385 Seminar.	C4149	Fall 2021
School of Kinesiology	KINE 5333	This will be a core course in the Exercise Science concentration within the MS in Kinesiology.	C4178	Fall 2021

School of Kinesiology	KINE 5330	New "core" course for Exercise Science Concentration within the MS in Kinesiology Degree	C3875	Fall 2021
School of Kinesiology	KINE 5322	Emerging program has experienced recent growth. Diversification of coursework is appropriate.	C4151	Fall 2021
School of Kinesiology	KINE 5320	This is a core course in the exercise science concentration within the MS in Kinesiology. Correct effective term.	C3874	Fall 2021
School of Kinesiology	KINE 5335	This will be a core course in the exercise science concentration in the MS Kinesiology degree. Corrected complete catalog description.	C4173	Fall 2021
School of Kinesiology	KINE 5383	New course for MSAT Program. Satisfies multiple learning outcomes required by the CAATE. Can also be used in the Exercise Science concentration of the MS Kinesiology.	C4183	Fall 2021

Dr. Tallach presented, Dr. Westbrook moved to approve, Dr. Ross seconded and agenda 8 was approved.

Agenda Item 9: Dept. of Management

Department	Program/Course	Change Request		Effective Term
Management	MGMT 5090	New course proposal – Special Topics	C4202	Fall 2021
Management	BANA 5090	New course proposal – Special Topics	C4201	Fall 2021
Management	HRMT 5090	New course proposal – Special Topics	C4206	Fall 2021
Management	BANA 5086	New course proposal - Problems	C4200	Fall 2021
Management	BANA 5391	New course proposal – Business Analytics Seminar	C4204	Fall 2021
Management		Newly offered elective to complete the offerings for MGMT-MS.	C4186	Fall 2021
Management	MGMT 5313	Adding new courses to meet program objectives.	C4199	Fall 2021
Management	MGMT-MS - MGMT-MS: Master of Science in Management	Curriculum update to reflect new courses added.	P101	Fall 2021

Dr. Triss presented, Dr. Martinson moved to approve, Dr. Schuessler seconded and agenda 9 was approved. The Department of Management requested BANA 5391 be removed from agenda item 9 after the meeting concluded to make further revisions and resubmit for consideration.

Agenda Item 10: School of Criminology, Criminal Justice & Strategic Studies

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
School of Criminology, Criminal Justice and Strategic Studies	MAPA 3323	To support new concentration corrected outcomes.	C4163	Fall 2021
School of Criminology, Criminal Justice and Strategic Studies	MAPA 5343	To support new concentration	C4161	Fall 2021
School of Criminology, Criminal Justice and Strategic Studies	MAPA 5363	To support new concentration	C4162	Fall 2021
School of Criminology, Criminal Justice and Strategic Studies	MAPA 5370	To support new concentration	C4160	Fall 2021

Dr. Cohen presented, Dr. Martinson moved to approve, Dr. Pearce seconded and agenda 10 was approved.

Agenda Item 11: Dept. of Social Work

Department	Program/Course	Change Request		Effective Term
Social Work	SUCW 5342	We are developing selected electives instead of offering all electives under a generic seminar number.	C4196	Fall 2021

Dr. Loya presented and moved to approve, Dr. Ross seconded and agenda 11 was approved.

Discussion Items:

1. International students studying Online, Outside of the U.S.

Dr. Baker gave a brief update on international student admissions for those student's planning to student outside of the U.S. They are limited to online programs only.

2. Michele Hancock: Course numbering consistency

Michele announced changes coming to standardized course numbering for common curricular course areas such as Research, Seminar, Problems, Internship, Special Topics, Practicum, Study Abroad and Capstone courses. The target effective date is Fall 2021.

A vote was called. Dr. Weber moved to approve, followed by a second from Dr. Martin, memo was approved.